
 

 

 
Public Notice 

 
On behalf of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Mental Health Association of San Francisco 
(MHASF) members of the public are hereby notified of and invited to attend the semi-
annual Public Board Meeting of the Board of Directors pursuant to Chapter 12L of the San 
Francisco Administrative Code - Non-Profit Public Access Ordinance 
  
Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 
Meeting Time: 6:00PM-7:30PM 
 
Meeting Location:  
The Board Meeting will be held remotely, with all persons – Board members and the public 
– participating either by video conferencing or telephone. 
 
Video Conference Zoom Link: https://mentalhealthsf-org.zoom.us/j/89918550397  
 
Phone: +16699006833, Meeting Code: 89918550397# US (San Jose) 
+12133388477, Meeting Code: 89918550397# US (Los Angeles) 
 
Members of the public are invited to attend and offer comments at this open meeting.  
 
Please note that meetings are subject to change and /or cancellation. 
 
For more information about Mental Health Association of San Francisco and our programs, 
please visit our website at www.mentalhealthsf.org 

https://mentalhealthsf-org.zoom.us/j/89918550397
http://www.mentalhealthsf.org/


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ashley Garcia
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: DPH-mark
Subject: Mental Health Association of San Francisco Public Board Meeting - February 24, 2026
Date: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 10:04:04 AM
Attachments: MHASF Board Sunshine Meeting Public Notice - February 2026.docx

 
Public Notice

 
On behalf of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Mental Health Association of San
Francisco (MHASF) members of the public are hereby notified of and invited to attend
the semi-annual Public Board Meeting of the Board of Directors pursuant to Chapter 12L
of the San Francisco Administrative Code - Non-Profit Public Access Ordinance
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2026
Meeting Time: 6:00PM-7:30PM
 
Meeting Location: 
The Board Meeting will be held remotely, with all persons – Board members and the
public – participating either by video conferencing or telephone.
 
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

For more information about Mental Health Association of San Francisco and our
programs, please visit our website at www.mentalhealthsf.org

Ashley Garcia (she/her)
Business Operations Manager
Mental Health Association of San Francisco
870 Market St. Suite 658
San Francisco, CA 94102
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Public Notice



On behalf of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Mental Health Association of San Francisco (MHASF) members of the public are hereby notified of and invited to attend the semi-annual Public Board Meeting of the Board of Directors pursuant to Chapter 12L of the San Francisco Administrative Code - Non-Profit Public Access Ordinance

 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2026

Meeting Time: 6:00PM-7:30PM



Meeting Location: 

The Board Meeting will be held remotely, with all persons – Board members and the public – participating either by video conferencing or telephone.



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


For more information about Mental Health Association of San Francisco and our programs, please visit our website at www.mentalhealthsf.org
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M H A@S F The mission of MHASF is to cultivate peer leadership,
build community, and advance social justice in mental health.

MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF SAN FRANCISCO

870 Market St., Suite 658, San Francisco, CA 94102 « Ph: (415) 421-2926 « Fax: (415) 421-2928 » www.mentalhealthsf.org








General Office Hours: M-F | 9:00am to 5:00pm
In Office Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday| 9:00am to 5:00pm
Phone:  (415) 421-2926 ext. 306
Fax:  (415) 421-2928
http://mentalhealthsf.org
 
The mission of the Mental Health Association of San Francisco is to cultivate peer leadership, build
community, and advance social justice in mental health.
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